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From: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 8:08 AM

To: Fox, Lori; wetmore, DoqE

Cc: Doug_stover@nps.gov; Mike_Murray@nps.gov

Subject: Fw: CAHA ORV EIS

sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division Academy Place P.0O. Box
25287 Denver CO 80225

PH: (303) 969-2068

FAX: (303) 987-6782

————— Forwarded by Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS on 11/17/2009 08:07 AM ---—-—-

Jami

Hammond/Atlanta/N

PS To
Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS

11/16/2009 09:04 cc

AM

Subject
CAHA ORV EIS

Hey Sandy -

Here are a few more comments from Tommy Jones. Sorry!

Jami

Chapter 1:

p. 30 8-10 "one shipwreck, the Laura A. Barnes on Bodie Island Beach, &s=was

cons1dered eligible for the Nat1ona1 Register
“grete until its recent destruction by beach

erosion during Hurricane Isabe1

The Tast two paragraphs under "Archeological Resources'" contained some
redundancies, which the comments below are meant to correct:

p. 30 12-16 "shipwrecks on the beach are the resources of most concern because
many of these shipwreck sites are ephemeral; in other words, they are
uncovered and covered by storms, winds, and tides, which make it difficult for
NPS to manage them. v
If visible, the Tocation of the resource can be marked and
protected, but many times the sand will move again before this is possible.

p. 30 26-28 Ma
aFfé uncove 0 covered by storms, w and
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p. 30 33-34 ". . . any known archeological sites, -thegefems . Therefore, this
topic was not carried forward for further analysis.”

p. 31 39-32 "The NCDCR responded to this request in a letter dated

June 2, 2009, stating that adequate information was not provided for the
National Register Advisory Committee to determine® that the sites should be
placed on the study List as properties that appeaFr to be potentially eligible
for 1isting in the National Register of Historic Places at TCPs.
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Jami Hammond g NPS Southeast Regional office, Planning & Compliance Division g
100 Alabama Street, Atlanta, GA 30303 g 864) 469-7070, cell
(404) 313-6349, fax (404) 562-3257
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